
From: Shori, Sunil 
Sent: 12/6/2012 3:05:50 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Confirming tomorrow's meeting 

Laura, 

We're still set for the meeting. 

Sunil 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 

"Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

Sunil 

I wanted to confirm tomorrow's meeting with you at 10:00 am so we can go over winter 
preparedness. Mel Christopher (Senior Director, Gas System Operations), Trista Berkovitz 
(Director, Gas System Planning) and I will be coming over. 

At one time I thought Jane Yura might join us but she now has a conflict. So the only other 
specific agenda item for tomorrow is the Gas Distribution Electronic Pressure Recorders, aka 
ERX deployment. Shilpa said she thought you were interested in that and Mel and Trista can 
speak to what we're doing now with the new equipment. 

Seems like we should be able to do this in an hour, right? 

Look forward to seeing you tomorrow. 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0261951 
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